

1000.2.2

Adopted 10/14/77

Amended 02/08/91

Amended 10/12/01

Amended 00/00/06

WAIVER OF TUITION AND FEES FOR FACULTY AND STAFF

WHEREAS, N.C.G.S. § 116-143(d) authorizes the Board of Governors, in its discretion, to provide regulations whereby statutorily described faculty and staff within the University of North Carolina may each take not more than three courses per year tuition-free and to specify when fees may be waived.

Deleted: , as amended by Chapter 605, 1977 Session laws,

Deleted:

Deleted: one

Deleted: semester

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Governors hereby:

1. Authorizes application of the tuition-waiver provision of N.C.G.S. § 116-143(d) at any constituent institution of the University of North Carolina, the North Carolina School of Science and Mathematics, the University of North Carolina Health Care System, and General Administration by faculty and staff of the University as conditioned by N.C.G.S. § 116-143(d) and authorizes any of these institutions to waive fees for faculty and staff who are eligible to take courses with tuition waived.

Deleted: and

Deleted: Hospitals at Chapel Hill

2. Authorizes the President to issue such additional rules and regulations as may be required or useful for uniform application throughout the University of the tuition and fees waiver privilege.

Deleted: Authorizes any faculty or staff member who, before the promulgation of these regulations, had enrolled in a course at a constituent institution of the University of North Carolina in good faith reliance on assurance of the enrolling institution that tuition and fees would be waived for that course, to complete that course free of tuition and fees.

Deleted: ¶
Supersedes all policies and regulations concerning the waiver of tuition and fees for faculty and staff pursuant of N.C.G.S. § 116-143 that heretofore had been promulgated by the Board of Governors of the University of North Carolina, by any Board of Trustees of a constituent institution of the University of North Carolina, or by any predecessor to any such Board of Trustees or to the Board of Governors of the University of North Carolina.

Deleted: ¶